Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Sirs,

Kamaliah KAMIS (SPF) <Kamaliah_KAMIS@spf.gov.sg>
Wednesday, 18 March, 2020 11:13 AM

Sherwin Beh (LKK Auto); Naz (LKKAuto)

Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Mechanical Inspection Report Request

May | seek your assistance to perform a detailed mechanical inspection of the 6 vehicles below: [The ones
marked in RED are deemed to be URGENT hence please EXPEDITE ON THESE REQUESTS]

a)
b)

d)

Case IAFP-1B-20200303 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcycle, FBH1556R (TP/IP/66691/2019)
Case IAFP-1B-20200303 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SLP1145H (TP/I1P/66691/2019)

On 27 October 2019 (Sunday) at about 1.12 p.m., based on a video footage retrieved from the 2nd
Involved Party’s in-vehicle camera, the 2nd Involved Party was travelling straight along TPE (PIE) 9 km,
on lane 1 of the 3-lanes road. Moments later, the 1st Involved Party was seen switching from lane 2 into
lane 1, encroaching into the 2nd Involved Party’s path. The 1st Involved Party was observed to be less
than half a motor car’s length away when he had switched lanes. The 2nd Involved Party was seen
applying the brakes however, the front portion of the 2nd Involved Party’s motor car collided onto the
rear of the 1st Involved Party’s motorcycle. As a result of the accident, the 1st Involved Party and the
pillion (Deceased) were flung off from the motorcycle. The 1st Involved Party and the pillion (Deceased)
were conveyed by ambulance to Changi General Hospital however, the Deceased succumbed to her
injuries and was pronounced dead by Dr Lim Chung Thien Adrian in hospital, on the same day at 2.07
p.m.

Vehicles to be inspected: FBH1556R - Rider (Potential Defendant)
SLP1145H - Driver (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

Case IAFP-1B-20200303 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SJM5980B (TP/I1P/10029/2020)

On 21 February 2020 (Friday) at about 1.19 a.m., the Accused, was accompanied by his friend seated in
the front passenger seat in his motor car, was travelling straight along Ang Mo Kio Avenue 10 towards
Ang Mo Kio Avenue 10, on lane 2 of the 2-lanes road. Upon nearing Blk 514 Ang Mo Kio Avenue 10, the
front left portion of the Accused’s motor car collided into the Deceased’s right side while the Deceased
was crossing the road ahead of the Accused’s motor car, from the Accused’s left side to right side. As a
result of the accident, the Deceased sustained multiple injuries and was conveyed to the Sengkang
General Hospital by an ambulance. However, the Deceased succumbed to her injuries and was
pronounced dead in hospital on the same day, at 2.11 a.m. by Dr Yuniza.

Vehicles to be inspected: SJIM5980B - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Kamaliah

Case IAFP-1B-20200303 - Mechanical Inspection for Motor Car, SLU7493L (TP/1P/09543/2020)

On 18 February 2020 sometime before 4.23p.m., the accused was driving his motor car on lane 1 of 3-
lanes along Commonwealth Avenue towards Leng Kee Road when he collided onto the pedestrian who

1



f)

was crossing the road from his left to right at the Pedestrian Crossing near lamp post 30. Pedestrian was
conveyed to NUH where he succumbed to his injuries and was pronounced dead on the same day at
4.40pm..

Vehicles to be inspected: SLU7493L - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: SIO Adrian Lim

Case IAFP-1B-20200131 - Mechanical Inspection of Motor Car, SGU9305T (TP/IP/78783/2019)

On the 20 December 2019 at about 11.58 pm, the defendant was driving motor car, SGU9305T, along the
car park service road of BLK 134 Jalan Bukit Merah, when he had lost control of the motor car. The car
mounted the kerb and collided onto a 2 portions of steel benches, 1 directional sign and a playground.

Vehicles to be inspected: SGU9305T - Driver (Potential Defendant)

10 In-Charge: 10 Philip Lee

Case IAFP-IB-20200303 - Mechanical Inspection of Motorcar, SKA392H (TP/1P/08711/2020)

On 14 February 2020 (Friday) at about 11.45 a.m., the driver of the motor car SKA392H (B1) was
travelling straight along Bedok Walk (minor road) towards Upper Bedok Road (Main Road) when he
claimed that when he tried to brake, the vehicle did not slow down and caused him to collide with the
front gate of unit 1 Upper Bedok Road. B1 claimed there was a mechanical fault on the brakes.

Vehicles to be inspected: SKA392H (Involved Party)

10 In-Charge: 10 Afiq

2. These request has been approved by my management.

3. Thank you Sirs.

Cc: SIO

Best regards,

Adrian & 10 Afiq, fyip

Kamaliah Kamis (Miss)
Senior Investigation Officer | Fatal Accident Investigation Team

Traffic Police

Department | Singapore Police Force

DID: (65) 6547 6435 | FAX: (65) 6547 6352

Singapore

SPF2C0

SALUTING THE PAST - SAFEGUARDING THE FUTURE o

Police Force - Commemorating 200 Years of Policing

WARNING: "Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended addressee, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action in reliance thereon. Communication of any information in this email to any unauthorized person is an offence under the Official Secrets Act (Cap 213). Please
notify the sender immediately if you receive this in error."



